



Pennsylvania Power & Light Company

Two North Ninth Street • Allentown, PA 18101 • 215 / 770-5151

Harold W. Keiser  
Vice President-Nuclear Operations  
215/770-7502

MAY 05 1986

Mr. Harry B. Kister, Chief  
Project Branch No. 1  
Division of Reactor Projects  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Region I  
631 Park Avenue  
King of Prussia, PA 19406

SUSQUEHANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION  
NRC INSPECTION REPORTS 50-387/86-02  
AND 50-388/86-01  
PLA-2634      FILE R41-1C,R41-2

Docket Nos. 50-387  
50-388

Dear Mr. Kister:

This letter provides PP&L's response to your letter of April 4, 1986 which forwarded NRC Region I Combined Inspection Reports 50-387/86-02 and 50-388/86-01 with Appendix A, Notice of Violation.

Your Notice advised that PP&L was to submit a written reply within thirty (30) days of the date of the letter. We trust that the Commission will find the attached response acceptable.

Very truly yours,

H. W. Keiser  
Vice President-Nuclear Operations

Attachment

cc: Mr. R. H. Jacobs - NRC Senior Resident Inspector  
Ms. M. J. Campagnone - NRC (NRR Project Manager)

8605130046 860505  
PDR ADOCK 05000387  
Q PDR

11  
1E01

10



The first part of the document discusses the importance of maintaining accurate records of all transactions. It emphasizes that every entry should be supported by proper documentation, such as receipts and invoices, to ensure the integrity of the financial data.

In the second section, the author outlines the various methods used to collect and analyze financial information. This includes a detailed review of the company's income statement, balance sheet, and cash flow statement. The analysis reveals several areas where the company's performance has improved over the past year, particularly in terms of cost reduction and revenue growth.

The third part of the report focuses on the company's overall financial health and its ability to meet its obligations. It notes that the company has maintained a strong credit rating and has successfully secured financing from external sources. This financial stability is a testament to the company's prudent management and strategic planning.

Finally, the document concludes with a series of recommendations for future actions. These include the need to continue investing in research and development, to expand into new markets, and to maintain a focus on operational efficiency. The author expresses confidence that the company is well-positioned to achieve its long-term goals and to continue its growth trajectory.

## RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

### Violation A (387/86-02, and 388/86-01)

10 CFR 50.59 states that the licensee may make changes in the facility as described in the safety analysis report without prior Commission approval, unless the proposed change involves an unreviewed safety question. The licensee is required to maintain records of changes in the facility, and the records shall include a written safety evaluation which provides the basis for the determination that the change does not involve an unreviewed safety question.

Contrary to the above, as of March 11, 1986, the design of the seismically qualified panels for the Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundary Leak Detection System and Containment Hydrogen/Oxygen Monitoring System, which are described in the FSAR, was changed, in that the panel doors had been opened and/or removed, and the modification was not subjected to a safety evaluation in accordance with the requirement of 10 CFR 50.59.

### Response:

#### (1) Corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved:

The Atmospheric Analyzer Panel doors (both units) and the Unit 1 Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundary Leak Detection Panel door were reinstalled/repaired and are closed.

The Unit 2 Reactor Coolant Pressure Boundary Leak Detection Panel door is removed; however, an engineering evaluation concluded that this condition does not degrade the seismic qualification of the panel. This door will be reinstalled to maintain continuity between units.

#### (2) Corrective steps to be taken to avoid further violations:

A plant memorandum associating panel door integrity with seismic qualification was issued to plant supervision. This memorandum also indicates an engineering evaluation is necessary before a panel door can remain open.

#### (3) Date of full compliance:

Based on the actions taken above, PP&L is in full compliance.

10-10-68



Violation B (387/86-02)

10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion XV, states that measures shall be established to control materials which do not conform to requirements in order to prevent their inadvertent use or installation. Administrative procedure AD-QA-200, Material Control Activities, and Material Section Instruction MC-OI-011, Shelf Life Tracking System, require that Quality material be tagged with a SSES Material Identification Tag (FORM 2778G), which includes the shelf life expiration date, and to track items identified with shelf life to prevent their inadvertent use.

Contrary to the above, on April 19, 1985, a Standby Liquid Control System primer assembly was installed in the system which had exceeded the vendor recommended shelf life of five years in August 1984. The expiration date was not marked on the Material Identification Tag, and the valve remained in the system until February 19, 1986.

Response:

(1) Corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved:

All primers in stock were inspected and found to be properly tagged to include the shelf life expiration date on the tag. No other primers were identified with expired shelf life dates. The primer that was issued without the shelf life date on the tag was an exception for shelf life tracking of stock primers.

(2) Corrective steps to be taken to avoid further violations:

- a. On-the-job training has been conducted with Warehouse personnel addressing shelf life program commitments and requirements.
- b. The applicable Surveillance Procedure was revised to assure that adequate shelf life (36 months) remains whenever new primers are requested for installation.
- c. Special notes were incorporated into the Material Management System concerning the shelf life of primers and batch qualifications of them.

(3) Date of full compliance:

Based on the actions taken above, PP&L is in full compliance.

1986 MAY -7 PM 2: 29

RECEIVED-REGION 1